

From: Nicole Gregoire-Allis <ngregoire-allis@tritowncouncil.org>
Sent: Apr 10, 2025 15:51:18.000000000 UTC
Subject: Share your Community Updates for tomorrow's Coalition Meeting (4/11 @ 9:30 AM)
To: undisclosed-recipients
Bcc: kshowers@cityofmelrose.org <kshowers@cityofmelrose.org>

Hello Coalition Partners,

One final reminder for tomorrow's meeting. We will convene on Zoom at 9:30 AM.

- We're testing out something new for sharing **Community Updates** with the group since our meeting time is brief. Rather than skipping this section of the meeting (as we have sometimes had to), let's try this:
 - *If you have recent or upcoming events or programming that supports prevention or positive youth development that The Coalition should know about or be involved in, please **email me the details** so I can include them in a slide and/or the meeting notes!*
 - If you have a flier, I will share the link.
 - If you need volunteers or other assistance for an event, I will share your request & contact info.
 - *I will commit to having the meeting notes out to the group before the end of the week following our meeting so your info can be shared promptly.*
- [Here is the Zoom Link for Friday's meeting.](#)
 - *Please share the link and meeting timing with other caring adults in the Tri-Town community who should be invited to the table!*
- If you need a refresher on Nicotine-Free Generation (NFG) or Positive Community Norms (PCN), you can find notes on these and other recent topics in the [FY2025 Meeting Notes Folder](#).
- Please review this [draft letter to the Topsfield Board of Health](#) before tomorrow's meeting so you will be prepared to discuss it.

Looking forward to seeing you online tomorrow morning!

Nicole & Hilary

--
Nicole Grégoire-Allis
she, her, hers
Coalition Coordinator
(978) 887-6512

tritowncouncil.org



****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****